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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

November 21, 1988 POST OFFICE BOX 1980

GARREY CARRUTHERS HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88241-1980

GOVERNOR

(505) 393-6161

Chevron USA Inc.
Box 670
Hobbs, NM 88240

Attn: Al Bohling

Re: Recompletion
Mark Owen #4-J
Section 34, T21S, R3/E

Gentlemen:

The above-referenced well was recompleted from the Tubb 0il1 and
Gas Pool to the Blinebry 0i1 and Gas Pool effective November 1, 1988.

Due to the recompletion of the Mark Owen #% in Unit J of Sec. 34,
to the Blinebry Pool it will be necessary for you to request that
the 160 acre NSP-841 dedicated to your Mark Owen #3-1 be reduced

to 120 acres.

A Blinebry oil allowable has been assigned to Mark Owen #4 and the
acreage dedicated to your Mark Owen #3 Blinebry Gas well has been
reduced to 120 acres and you will have 60 days in which to get your
120 acre NSP approved.

Please furnish this office with a copy of your NSP application in
order that we will know that you are working toward obtaining
approval of the reduced NSP.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I
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P.S. Please submit a revised acreage dedication plat for
Mark Owen #3



( STATE OF NEW MEXICO (
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OlL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

September 23, 1988

POST OFFICE BOX 1980
GARREY CARRUTHERS HOBBS, NEW MEXICO B8241-1880
GOVERNOR

1505) 393-6161

Chevran USA Inc.
Box 670
Hobbs, NM 88240

Attn: M. E. Akin

Re: Recompletion from Tubb to Blinebry
Mark Owen #4-J
Section 34, T21S, R37E

Gentlemen:

Your intention to plugback and recomplete the above-referenced

well has been approved. However, should the well be successfully
completed in the Blinebry zone it will be necessary that the acreage
dedicated to your Mark Owen #3 (gas well) be reduced from 160 to

120 acres. This can be done administratively after the recompletion.

Very truly yours,
QIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I
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